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No.F6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2022/ 75 7. Dated: 2 7[12 22272 _

To
The Principal,
Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
J-Block, Sangam Vihar, New Delhi-1 10080,
(School ID no. 1923346).
Sub:-  Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya located
at J-Block, Sangam Vihar, New Delhi-110080, (School ID no. 1923346).
Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. SKV/J-Block/SV/4342 dated 07.09.2022 on the
subject cited above, it is informed that the school building was inspected by Assistant Divisional
Officer (M. Road) from this department on 23.12.2022 in the presence of Mrs. Neeru Sharma, Hos
and it was observed that the building which was earlier comprised of three blocks having ground +
1 upper floor each now comprised of 4 blocks: C block- Ground + 2 upper floors, D block- Ground
+ 2 upper floors, E block- Ground + 1 upper floor, F block- Ground + 1 upper floor and hence is a
case of addition/alteration. The following shortcomings were observed during the inspection:-

1. Alternate staircase having width not less than 1.50 mtrs must be provided from 1 floor to 2™
floor in blocks C & D.

Hose reels not provided in blocks C & D.
Fire pump having capacity 450 LPM & head 40 mtrs. not provided in blocks C & D.

Overhead water tank 10,000 Itrs not provided in blocks C & D for fire fighting.
Exit signages found removed.
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In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take

suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
Yours ? hfully,

4 N

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:-.
The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi.
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